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ADDLESPERGER HOUSE

198 EAST MAIN STREET

The two two-and-one-half story Flemish Bond residences which comprise
nos. 196-198 East Main Street, together form one of the areas few T-houses,
and one of the City's few duplexes. Viewed from the north, each section is a
mirror of its 3-bay counterpart. Each has 5 regularly-spaced six/six double-
hung sash windows (3 on the second floor, two on the first) and entrances that
border each other. The more westerly no., 196's entrance is to the east, the
more easterly no. 198's is to the west. Entrance doors are prominently defined,
possessing full 3-part entablatures (with a denticulated fillet between the
smooth frieze and architrave). Present owners have used color nicely to define
each residence; wood trim on no. 198 is painted a beige color, that on no. 196
is deep gold. Simitarly, 198's roof is tarred black, 196's left natural.
Houses doubtless date from the very early part of the 19th century. If a slate
mansard roof broken by two massive elaborate dormer windows, similar fto those
at 295 East Main Street. The building has had mercantile use throughout its
history and is a fine example of continuity of use, as well as being a chromatic
delight, with its ochre walls, its grev roof, and its white trim,



CAR-%1/4)

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

- TINAME

HISTORIC
Addlesperger Home

AND/OR COMMON

BEJLOCATION
STREET & NUMBER
196-198 East Main Street (MD 32) 6
CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Westminster —— VICINITY OF Carroll
STATE COUNTY
Marvland
X CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT __PUBLIC XOCCUPIED __AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
X BUILDING(S) _XPRIVATE —UNOCCUPIED X COMMERCIAL _ PARK
—STRUCTURE __BOTH __WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL X PRIVATE RESIDENCE
__SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
__OBJECT __INPROCESS {YES: RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED __YES' UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
__NO __MIULITARY __OTHER
Y OWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME
Philip S. Benzil Telephone #: g848-3650
STREET & NUMBER
623 Gist PRoad
CITY. TOWN sTATE, z1p code
Westminster — VICINITY OF Marvland 21157
I LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #:
T+ 400
COURTHOUSE. Folio #: 367
REGISTRY OF DEEDS.ETC.  Carroll County Office Building
STREET & NUMBER
Center Street
CITY. TOWN STATE
C — Westminster Maryland
n REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
TITLE
None
DATE
__FEDERAL __STATE __COUNTY __LOCAL
DEPOSITORY FOR

SURVEY RECORDS

CITY. TOWN

STATE




- CARF-3¢7
2 DESCRIPTION ¢ 7h

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED Z_ORIGINAL SITE
XGooD —RUINS X_ALTERED —MOVED DATE
__FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The two two-and-one-half storv Flemish Bond residences which
comprise nos. 196-198 East Main Street, Westminster, present and raise
many problems as to dates (several seem evident) and style (they now,
together, form one of the area's few T-houses).

Such difficulties seem remote, however, when viewing the main
{north) facade, which seems a model of decorum. Each section is a mirror
of its 3-bay counterpart. Each has five reqularly spaced six over six
double-hung sash windows (three on the second floor, two on the first)
and entrances that border each other - the more westerlv no. 196's entrance
is to the east, the more easterly 1928's is to the west. (The windows' trim
is simple below their 4 course gauged flat arches, and no. 192's windows
above have black louvered shutters.) The entrance doors are prominently
defined, possessing full three-part entablatures (with a denticulated fillet
between the smooth frieze and architrave). This is supported by wide un-
fluted pilasters. Between the pilasters each door has a 10-light transom;
the doors themselves are half-wood (3 panels) and half-glass (6 lights).

There is a strong modillioned and denticulated wooden cornice
separating the wall from the sheet-metal covered roof. Each "building's"
roof has one identical central vediment-gabled, pilastered, 6/6 window.

The owners have used color nicely to define each residence: all
wood trim on no. 198 is painted a heige color, that on no. 196 is deep gold.
Similarly, no. 198's roof is painted (or tarred) black, no. 196's left
natural. Otherwise, the only difference is that 198 has a flat-capped
chimney at the ridae of its roof, flush with its west wall. The heavy cor-
nice continues over the west facade, which has a small flat-capped brick
furnace flue just to the south of the roof's ridge. The existence of a
definite seam in the brick, from the roof to the cellar, makes one suspect
that the 4 course common bond wall was once onlv two-thirds of its present
depth. Presentlv, there are three reqularly-svaced 6/6 windows on the
second floor; below, there is one vertically aligned to the north (with
similar treatment, including the 3 course gauged flat arches), a small 2/2
window towards the center of the ground floor, and, at the south, the
bricked-in remains of a former window.

There is a shed roofed stretcher bond extension to the south from"
an L; the L has been, for one story, filled in by a glassed-in flat-roofed
porch; there are two 2/2 windows on the second floor of the extension.
Another glassed-in porch extends to the south; the porch is tooped by a post-
balustraded balcony.

This glassed-in porch is reached from the building by a six-light

door (which has, interestingly, 2 sets of 3 course gauged flat arches); we
of the door is a 2/2 window. All this is the south of the L-forming extens.on,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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c. 1830 with addition
STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Addlesperger family et al

As noted in the report for 202 East Main Street, there is a wedge-
shaped piece of land, nearly an acre in size, that was neither part of
"White's Level"” nor "New London". There is nothing especially repugnant
about this parcel; one must attribute its ownerlessness to something more
rmundane, like surveyors' errors. In any event, it is in the southwestern
section of this triangle that the Addlesperger family took root, built
half of the 196-198 deplex, and gave their home to the alley that runs to
the west of the proverty forming the eastern line of "New London". Mrs.
Katherine Shellman notes that one "Nellie Addlesperger" lived in the area,
and, while there is nothing to substantiate her having lived here, there is
nothing in fact, nor in oral interview, to disaprove what seems, in the words
of D. EBugene Walsh, octogenarian attornev, "a damned certainty"”. The land,
after 1864, was treated as part of no. 202 (ag.v.), but on July 1, 1920,

(Deed 136/500) James A. C. Bond and Selina sold the 21' x 198' lot ("between
the rest of the lot of James A. C. Bond and Addlesperger Alley") to James
Boylan, Jr. for $3000. The lot was twice sold, with mention of the "double
krick house" (Jan. 26, 1943 - Deed 180/301; November 30, 1943 - Deed 188/255),
until its present owners took title; for 198, F. Kale Mathias on Feb. 4, 1949
(201/5) and for 196, Philio S. Benzil on Jan. 5, 1966 (400/367).

Architecturally, the houses are interesting, at least in part,
for their ornament action, which is suverb. The roofs' entaklatures, and
the doors' cornices are unsurpassed (in Westminster) in design and execution
(save possibly for the old Bank Building). More subtlv, the present owners
have begun/continued a pleasant quiet color gradation between the two houses
that covers all painted surfaces from roof to ground floor shutters and sills.
This system, while it acknowledges dual habitation, doesn't stress the point.
Summerson (or James Lees-Milne) once commented that the only way the English
could be cajoled into moving to Grosvenor/Bedford square was to make it seem
as if each side of the square was formed bv a single private house (not by
one building subdivided) - perhaps the same was true in Carroll County. Perhaps
it was necessary to combine the two houses, but to make them seem as one,
before the local citizens would become urbanites. (Such as Gustavus Crapster
J.P., whose advertisement in the 1888 City Directory says that he "will attend
carefully to all business entrusted to his care", but who would sit, according
to Mr. Walsh, "in the hallway, with the door wide open, a pen in one hand, a
bottle in the other".)

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Ownership (Cont.)

198 - F. Kale Mathias Telephone: 848-4244
198 East Main Street
Westminster, Maryland 21157

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Being lot 50 of a plat of White's Level Ammendended, on the eastern
corner of the intersection of East Main Street and Addlesperger Alley in
Westminster.

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

[§1 FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE
Christopher Weeks, Consultant November, 1976
ORGANIZATION DATE
Westminster Historical Sites Survey
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
c/o City Hall - Public Works Department
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Westminster Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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with a flush flat-capped brick chimnev at the roof's ridge.

East of the glassed-in porch is a 2 story roofed black asbestos
shingled addition. The addition is sheathed in beige clapboard, and pierced
by a pyramidal arrangement of 6/6 windows - with one in the center of the
second floor, and two on the ground floor. This addition is, of course, the
rear of no. 198. The east of this clapboard section has a 2-panel door on
its second floor, approached by a single flight of steps, rising from the
south.

The far north of this entire facade consists of the blind 5 course
common bond wall of the main section. Bevond is a recessed addition with a
center 6/6 window on its second floor, with a shed roofed clapboard ground
floor projection, with a central 3-light door amproached by 2 steps. To the
south is a broader wing that protrudes slightly beyond the central recess.
Great care was taken on this 6 course common bond addition - 3 step brick
corbelling leads to the shed roof, and, to help ease the edge, the northern

corner of this addition is turned by rounded bricks. There are two regularly
spaced 6/6 simply enframed windows on each of the two floors, with a low wooden

bulkhead cellar entrance in the center; further fineness is displaved in the
4 course gauged flat arches which top each window.






Chene 367 A
\4( - 148 £ Man S
Gz

Dorwh
C.Ueth, 12







CAm  36TA

19¢- 8 & Mhm 5.
WESTMINR R~

c. toends ll’])
i.)ﬂu-qg.




..ﬁ_.—

H




Canr 3674

196-11¢ €, Main S}
uMh]qu

€ )“”Q_
Clueed, 1he




